APPENDIX 2 - Representation from Environmental Health & Licensing

Chris.Boyle

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application LI/21/0142/PREM

From: Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 June 2021 11:23

To: Licensing <Licensing@horsham.gov.uk>

Cc: Marc.Rankin <Marc.Rankin@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Premises Licence Application LI/21/0142/PREM

Hi Chris

Further to my email below Marc has advised me that this application is for events in addition to Enchanted
Leonardslee. This a point | overlooked due to the specificity of the submitted EMP.

The EMP as submitted is only relevant to Enchanted Leonardslee event and therefore may not afford effective control
of other events permitted under the licence.

In order to ensure the licence is properly determined further information on the measures to prevent adverse noise
impacts from events, including details of speaker systems and predicted music noise levels ,should be provided.

Regards

lee

Lee Money
Team Leader Environmental Protection

Telephone: 01403 215410
Email: Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk Blc;;?‘rc?:m
Council

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Glen Chipp

From: Lee.Money

Sent: 08 June 2021 16:22

To: Licensing <Licensing@horsham.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Premises Licence Application LI/21/0142/PREM

Hi Chris

My only concern is the potential for advise noise impacts. The most likely source of noise to
neighbouring residential properties is from the funfair and the music stage. | would welcome further
information on the measures to limit noise from the funfair and the music stage.

Section 10.7 of the EMP states that:

“Although there are PA sound systems at the event, they are there for localised sound and it is not anticipated
that there will be any sound complaints particularly as the sound systems will be switched off by 21.30hrs.”

Further information on the speaker systems and predicted music noise levels should be provided.
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I would also suggest the applicant keep a record of any incidents or complaints received from outside the site

to inform the operation of future events.

Should the above not be considered relevant to the licensing objectives | have no other comments.

Regards

Lee

Lee Money

Team Leader Environmental Protection

Telephone: 01403 215410

Email: Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk Hprsham
District
Council

Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded) www.horsham.gov.uk Chief Executive: Glen Chipp






